EXHIBIT B

MINUTES
SENATE INTERIM COMMITTEE ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH
HOUSE INTERIM COMMITTEE ON AGING, CHILDREN AND YOUTH
LEGISLATIVE AND MILITARY AFFAIRS
Meeting Jointly
Wednesday, September 11, 2013, 1:00 p.m.
Room 139, State Capitol,
Little Rock, Arkansas

The Senate Interim Committee on Children and Youth, and the House Interi
and Youth, Legislative and Military Affairs; met Wednesday, September 1
at the State Capitol in Little Rock, Arkansas.

: ] iftee on Agmg, Children
13 at 1:00 p.m. in Room 130

Committee members present were: Senators Stephanie Flowers, Cr
Jim Hendren and Gary Stubblefield. Representatives David Meeks Chair;
Armstrong, Mary Broadaway, Jody Dickinson, Charlene F1te Mlke Holcomb and Sue's

\esterfield, Jane English,
nder, Charles

Non-Committee members present were: Senafors Mlchael Lamoureux\and Jason Rape e rfé'sentatives
Duncan Baird, Ann Clemmer, Harold Copenhaver, J ohn K. Hutchlson Frednck J. Love, Mark:McElroy,
Tommy Thompson and Mark Wren ™ %

Senator Flowers called the meeting to order.

Consideration to Approve Minutes of July 17;
Without objection, the minutes were approved.

Moment of Silence in Remembrance of the histo
Senator Flowers stated she had an 1ssue come up and"Sefiator Hendr
chair. S -\“

"“‘“I3°er 11, 2001 - Senator Flowers
swould continue the meeting as acting

Update on Veterans” Home\Task Force Progress - SenatorJane English

Senator English gave a brief progress report.on the VeteraﬁVHome Task Force stating they had made four
site visits: two o ust 19" at Fort-Smith and Russellville and two on August 21* at Haskell and

Ftraed that Arkansas Department of Veterans Affairs director, Cissy Rucker had also
iState, She stated that Cissy Rucker was going to discuss the sites at the next

d for September 12" Senator English also stated that the Task Force
ons to the legislature by October 31, 2013.

Overview of th kansas Atto ey Ad Litem Program — Ms. Renia Robinette, Director
Ms. Robinette OF

that this is a progr igned tgifepresent children and to act in the best interest of children involved in
dependency/neglect casesiSh&discussed the history of the AAL Program in Arkansas, from 1995 to date.
She stated that the key r ibilities of the dependency-neglect, attorney ad litems are monitoring the

progress of dependency-néglect cases and court proceedings.

Senator Hendren asked, if the 5,604 cases noted in the handout were validated cases of neglect and abuse.
Ms. Robinette explained the attorney ad litem is involved because the cases were filed as dependency-neglect
and most are proven to be true.

Senator Chesterfield asked, what is the initial step that gets the child to the attorney ad litem? Ms. Robinette
responded that the attorney ad litem does not get appointed to the child until the dependency-neglect petition
is filed with the court.


bridgemans
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B


Senate Comm. On Children &Youlh

House Comm. On Aging Children & Youth, Legislative & Military Affairs
Wednesday, Scptember 11, 2013, 1:00 p.m,, Littte Rock, Arkansas

Page 2 of 4

Representative Broadaway asked in dependency-neglect cases, is there an attorney ad litem appointed to
every child and how are attorney ad litems similar to CASA volunteers? Ms. Robinette responded yes, every
child is appointed an attorney ad litem. She explained that the Court Appointed Special Advocates Program
(CASA) volunteers share information and responsibilities with the attorney ad litem. Ms. Robinette stated, it
is a partnership with the attorney ad litem being instrumental in getting relevant information that the CASA
volunteer has gathered to the Court.

Senator Stubblefield asked, if they had records of how many complaints had been filed by parents against the

attomey ad litem? Ms. Robinette stated that in general they usually have approx1mately six complaints per

year, with few of those complaints being made by parents. .
/,v ,» N ?\‘

Representative Hutchison asked, what kind of need is there for foster: parents‘? Ms Robmette stated, that

there is a tremendous need for foster homes and Arkansas is rank as one of the worst states for foster care

placement stability.

375 be holchng heanngs in
October to try to come up with short and long term recommenda improve the foster care program.
Department of Human Services (DHS), D1v1s1011 of Children & Fa :
Performance Report, January 2013-March 2013. [EXHIBIT C] Greg Jford’ Chief Fiscal Officer,
DCES, presented the quarterly performance report Mr Crawford gavea bn%gerwew of the Quarterly
Performance Report for January, 2013-March, 2013: Mr. Crawford stated that the report contains three parts
which are Performance Indicatg
addition, Mr. Crawford sharg
the number of adoption

largest award in the cqunt

mpliance Indexes and Descnptlon of Populations and Services. In
ansas has received an Adoption Incentive Grant, which is based upon
s with Arkansas being awarded $1.7 million dollars, the sixth

<

Senator Hendren inquired abot f the
Mr. Crawford confirtiied that th
Mr. Crawford statéd the goal is to hay
before mstances of maltreatment occu
then stated thls would mean an mcrease in<p

home.

:831 children in foster care at the end of the quarter.
that range for about the last six to eight quarters.
fewer chlldren in care. He affirmed that DCFS wants to help families
before children have to be removed from the home. Mr. Crawford
féctive service cases but also that the child will remain in the

Senator Chesterﬁeld stated she was, concerned about what is precluding our citizens here from adopting our
children, while they\seem to be able to go to other countries and adopt leaving our children here underserved.
Mr. Crawford responde\d that in, order to adopt their children you have to undergo an adoption home study and
training which takes apprommately six months to complete. Mr. Crawford stated that another factor that
plays a role in adoptions isthe population. The types of children DCFS has for adoption may be children with
emotional and mental health issues, special needs, developmental and physical disabilities, which requires a
little more work from adoptive parents.

Senator Chesterfield requested an explanation of the reporting on (page 55) where it states “no” legal action
taken on the child fatality. Mr. Crawford clarified that “no legal action taken” on the report meant, no action
by DCFS. He further noted that these cases are always tummed over to the prosecuting attorney, who
determines the legal action to be taken, if any.



Senate Comam. On Children &Youth

House Comum, On Aging Children & Youth, Legislative & Military Affairs
Wednesday, September 11, 2013, 1:00 p.m,, Little Rock, Arkansas

Page 3 of 4

Representative Hutchison asked if most of the children were adopted by other family members like their
grandparents and were the parents receiving a check that should be cut? Tt was noted that most checks are cut
when the child is adopted. Mr. Crawford responded that the majority of their adoptions are outside of the
family and no relation. He also confirmed that the adoptive parents normally receive some type of assistance.

Representative Scott stated that it was mentioned that November is “Adoption Month™ and that she would like
to see “every” month be adoption month and “every” year, adoption year here in Arkansas. She asked how
many adoptions resulted in that amount of money being received from the grant and how they plan to spend
the money in order to foster more adoptions? Mr. Crawford advised that they finglize approximately 700
adoptions per year and that some of the money will most likely be spent on pe§tadoptive services. He went
on to state that they had not met to make concrete plans on how the moneygill be spent, because Ms. Blucker
is out on medical leave.

Representative Scott asked how are citizens, who want to adopt, informed that the
and what is the process? Mr. Crawford responded that in the countlesx théy have Ad
Inquiry meetings, where interested persons can discuss foster care and/or adoption and
There is also an adoption website where they can rev1ew eharactenstlcs of children availa

S

5 . .'\-. : ‘~

Senator Hendren stated that the adoption website is outstandiﬁg-\aﬁd_enefoﬁ'réig‘ed members tosVisit it.
L

Representative Scott asked if they had an adverti ing budget for adopt’ibns Mr. Crawford stated tl1e budget is
spent more on pamphlets and sending workers

where there was a high concentration of people

that there would be no. attorney fees ot courc fees involv

Representative Holcomb 1nqu1red about the maltreatment €hart (pg. 18) stating 70% were white and was that

because of the IHtion break down Mr. ‘Crawford responded that the national stats were just the opposite
the i maj onty in maltreatment reports here in here in Arkansas.

\

ecause DHS-DCFS handles the legal costs

improve the
will be needed,’ denly you haye this influx of people wanting to be foster parents or wanting to adopt.
Department of Human:Services (DHS), Division of Behavioral Health Services, Child and Adolescent
Service System Prograin:(GASSP) Report Card for 4™ Quarter SFY 2013 [EXHIBIT D]
Paula Stone, Assistant Clifitcal Director, DHS, Division of Behavioral Health Services gave a brief overview
of the Report Card. Ms. Stone stated that page two of the Report Card shows the activities of the regional
team meetings over the past quarter, including attendance by members from the community. Page three,
gives the numbers of children served through wrap around and MAPS team meetings.

Rep. Alexander asked Ms. Stone to define “wrap around”” and MAPS. Ms. Stone explained, that these are
service teams for children with behavioral health disorders. MAPS stands for Multi-Agency Plans of Service,
she noted that this type of assessment is for those children with medium needs. She stated that instead of just
having the therapist that is treating the child with behavioral health disorders, this team effort includes all the



Senate Cormumn. On Children &Youth

House Cormimn. On Aging Children & Youth, Legislative & Military Affairs
Wednesday, September 11, 2013, 1:00 p.m., Little Rock, Arkansas

Page 4 of 4

members of the community that interact with the child, to come up with a more comprehensive plan of
action. She noted that typically, what they see with a child with behavioral health issues, is that they also
have issues in other settings particularly, the school setting or they have involvement with other systems such
as DCFS or DYS, so the goal is to make sure that all the members of the team are at the table to address those
issues. Ms. Stone explained wrap around as being a practice which is very specific for those children and
youth with intensive needs, the ones that typically transition in and out of residential care and foster homes
and again, they have a whole team at the table. The wrap around service is typically centered on care for the
parent and the family, so there is a lot of family engagement involved in wrap around.

Senator Hendren asked if information describing treuds and comparmg quartefs'couldsbe given. Ms. Stone
A

they have definite needs across the state but they are being addressed. M
working on having everyone at the table from the community because th
to make sure that all of the different players in the commumty are: mv

Next meeting - September 30, 2013 at 1:00 p.m. in Room 130 State Camtol

S
™

Without further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:20"’p.m.-“. ‘\\ N






